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TINTTED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

ILTNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plamtiff, ) COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL PENALTIES
) AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

CIV. ACT.NO.
LIFESTYLE FASCINATION, INC .|
a corporation,

Defendant.

Plaintiff, the United States of America, acting upon notification and authorization to the Attomey
General by the Federal Trade Commission (*Commission”), for its Complaint alleges that: -

1. Plaintiff brings this action under Sections 5(a), 5(1), 13(b) and 16(a) of the Federal Trade
Commission Apl (“FTC Ac‘t”), 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 45(1), 53(b) and 56(a), to obtain monetary civ'il
penalties and medified injunctive relief for violations of a final cease and desist order issued against

defendant Lifestyle Fascination, Inc. (“Lifestyle”), by the Commission.






THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION

13. On numerous occasions since January 2000, Lifestyle, directly or through its
representatives or agents, has disseminated or caused to be disseminated advertisements for FTF liquid
chitosan supplement, including but not necessarily limited to the print and Internet catalog
advertisements attached hereto as Exhibit C-2. These advertisements contain the foliowing statements:

Exhibit C-2

Natural fiber absorbs fat and lowers cholesterol — proven in clinical trials!

Lose up to 10 Ibs. in 1 month without giving up burgers, ice cream, doughnuts and fries,
and without drugs!

FTF is a safe and all-natural liquid form of Chitosan, the most powerful known fat-absorbing
supplement (derived from shellfish). Instead of winding up on your hips, thighs, stomach, rear
and arteries, fat is passed out as waste. . . .

Scientific breakthrough backed by clinical studies

In a 4-week double-blind clinical trial, scientists in Helsinki, Finland, proved that participants
taking Chitosan lost 10 lbs. more than those taking a placebo (and they substantially reduced
their cholesterol as well)! A study in Italy contrasted participants taking Chitosan who ate
everything they wanted with participants on a calorie-reduced diet. Those taking Chitosan lost
2%2X more body fat!

Lose weight even without exercise

We don’t recommend it, but you can lose up to 5 1bs. a month without exercising (up to 10 Ibs
with even light exercise). FTF is liquid Chitosan, far more potent and faster-acting than
powdered capsules. Two squirts, twice daily, absorbs 30 grams of fat — or as much fat as in
the typical hamburger.

[print and Internet catalogs]

* % % %

Dietary fat is a leading cause of heart attacks, and the average American consumes 81 grams of
fat per day. According to Dr. Alex Duarte, D.O./nutritionist, FTF could save tens of thousands
of lives by preventing fat from being absorbed by the body.

[print catalog]

14. Through statements contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph 13, including

but not necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibit C-2, defendant, in connection with



—orinfection i1T users.

25. By making the representations set forth in paragraph 24, defendant has made
representations, directly or by implication, regarding the performance, safety, attributes, benefits, or
efficacy of the Sani-Mate Plug-In Sterilizer, a consumer electric or electronic product. Defendant made
such representations without possessing and relying upon competent and reliable scientific evidence
substantiating such representations, thereby violating Part VII of the Commission’s Order and also the
District Court Order’s injunction against violations of the Commission’s Order.

EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

26. Through statements contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph 21, including
but not necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibit C-4, defendant, in connection with
the advertising, promotion, offering for sale, sale or distribution of the Sani-Mate Plug-In Sterilizer, has,
on numerous occasions, represented, directly or by implication, that studies performed at the University

of California School of Microbiology prove that use of the product will reduce the incidence of disease

27. In truth and in fact, studies performed at the University of California School of
Microbiology do not prove that use of the product will reduce the incidence of disease or infection in
users. Therefore, the representation set forth in paragraph 26 misrepresents the existence, contents,
validity, results, conclusions or interpretations of a test or study, thereby violating Part IV of the
Commission’s Order and also the District Court Order’s injunction against violations of the

Commission’s order.
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LIFESTYLE’S VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT

28. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), provides that “unfair or deceptive acts or

practices in or affecting commerce are hereby declared unlawful.”

NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION

29. Through statements contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph 18, including
but not necessarily limited to the advertisements attached as Exhibit C-3, defendant, in connection with
the advertising, promotion, offering for sale, sale or distribution of Carni Q-Gel, has, on numerous
occasions, represented, directly or by implication that a substantial number of cardiolo gisfs recommend
use of the product for heart health and for patients with angina or arrhythmia.

30. In truth and in fact, a substantial number of cardiologists do not recommend use of Carni
Q-Gel for heart health or for patients with angina or arthythmia. Therefore, the representation set forth

in Paragraph 29 was, and is, false or misleading and constitutes an unfair or deceptive act or practice in

“~violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S:C. §45(a).

31. On numerous occasions since January 1999, Lifestyle, directly or through its
representatives or agents, has disseminated or caused to be disseminated advertisements stating a
satisfaction or quality guarantee, including but not necessarily limited to the advertisement attached
hereto as Exhibit C-5. These advertisements contain the following statements:

Exhibit C-5
Absolutely the STRONGEST guarantee of any catalog today!

When we insist you be pleased, we mean it. LIFESTYLE FASCINATION gives you the

most thorough, all-inclusive guarantee in the catalog industry!
1. Guarantee of satisfaction: If for any reason you aren’t happy with your purchase, send it

back for a 100% refund.
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2. Guarantee of quality: If you think an item isn’t exactly as described, send it back for a

100% refund.
3. Guarantee for one month: At any time within one full month, if you decide not to keep

something you bought from us, send it back for a 100% refund. . . .

We challenge any catalog or any store: Do you dare match this guarantee?

32. Through the use of the statements contained in the advertisements referred to in paragraph
31, including but not necessarily limited to the advertisement attached as Exhibit C-5, defendant has
represented, expressly or by implication, that purchasers may return merchandise to the defendant for
any reason, within one month following purchase, and obtain a full refund of all money paid to
defendant to obtain the merchandise.

33. In truth and in fact, when defendant refunds money to consumers for returned merchandise,
its policy and practice is to refund only the purchase price of the item, excluding the shipping and
handling fee paid by the consumer; thus, consumers who returned merchandise to the defendant have
not obtained a full refund of all money paid to defendant to obtain the purchased merchandise.
~ Therefore, the representation set forth in Paragraph 32 was, and is, false or misleading and constitutes
an unfair or deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

CIVIL PENALTIES AND INJUNCTION

34. Each dissemination of a representation in violation of Parts IV, VI, or VII of the
Commussion’s Order, as set forth in Paragraphs 8 through 27 above, constitutes a separate violation of
the Commission’s Order for which plaintiff seeks monetary civil penalties.

35. Section 5(1) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(1), and Section 4 of the Federal Civil

Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990, 28 U.S.C. § 2461, as amended, authorize the Court to
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award monetary civil penalties of not more than $11,000 for each such violation of the Commission's

order.
36. Under Sections 5(1) and 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(1) and 53(b), this Court

is authorized to issue permanent injunctive relief to enjoin the defendant from violating the FTC Act and

the Commission's Order, as well as ancillary relief.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiff requests this Court, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(1), 49, and 53(b),
and the Court's own equitable powers, to:

(1) Enter judgment against the defendant and in favor of the plaintiff for each violation alleged
in this Complaint;

(2) Award plaintiff monetary civil penalﬁes from defendant for each violation of the
Commission’s Order alleged in this Complaint;

(3) Modify the District Court Order’s injunction to: (a) permanently enjoin defendant against
making representations that tests or studies prove or establish the efficacy of any food, drug, dietary
supplement or medical device, unless the representation is true and the tests or studies have been
conducted in an objective manner by persons qualified by training and experience to do so, using
procedures generally accepted in the profession to yield accurate and reliable results; and (b)
permanently enjoin defendant against failing to provide a full refund of the cost, including any shipping,
insurance, handling, or other fee paid by the purchaser, of any product returned pursuant to a
satisfaction, quality, or money-back guarantee offer, unless defendant has disclosed that the guarantee

is for the purchase price of the product; and
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(4) Award plaintiff such other additional relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

DATED:

OF COUNSEL:

FLAINE D. KOLISH
Assoclate Direclor

for Enforcement
rederal Trade Commission

CAROL J. JENNINGS
Attorney

D:vision of Enforcement
Rureau of Consumer Protection
Federal Trade Commission
Washington, D.C. 20580

FE:ST

FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:

ROBERT D. McCALLUM, JR.
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
United States Attomey

D t of New 7
/é/ - /

MICHAEL A. CHAGARES

Assistant United States Attorney

District of New Jersey

Peter Rodino Federa] Building

Suite 700

970 Broad Street

Newark, NJ 07102

(973) 645-2700
MC - 5483

EUGENE M. THIROLF

Director
Office of Consumer Litigation

tepmeiccere Lf s
ELIZABETH STEIN
Attomey
Office of Consumer Litigation
Civil Division
U.S. Departmient of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530
(202) 307-0486
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